
Agenda 

Yankton County 
Commission 

6:00 PM, Tuesday, June 17, 2025 
Commission Chamber 

Yankton County Government Center 
 

DOCUMENTS WILL BE AVAILABLE AT AUDITOR’S OFFICE FOR REVIEW 

BEGINNING 
June 13th. COPIES AVAILABLE FOR $1.00 PER PAGE 

Meeting chaired by: 

 Call to order: 

02           Roll Call: 

John Marquardt, Chairman 

6:00 PM                PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

Don Kettering _______ Wanda Howey-Fox_______ Ryan Heine ___ 

Dan Klimisch ________ John Marquardt _________ 

  

AGENDA ITEMS 

03 6:00 PM 
Abstain                                   

    Financial Conflict of Interest (SDCL 6-1-17) 
Non-Financial Interest-Must State Reason for Abstaining 

Commissioner 
Marquardt 

04  Approval of Agenda  

 6:05 PM Public comment is a time for persons to address this body 

on any subject. No action may be taken on a matter raised 

under this item of the agenda until the matter itself has 

been specifically included on an agenda as an item upon 

which action will be taken. Each person has up to three 

minutes to speak. There shall be no personal attacks 

against the members of this body, county staff, individual, 

or organizations. The Chair has the authority to enforce 

this policy. Failure to adhere to these rules may result in 

forfeiture of the remaining speaking time. 

Per County Policy the Yankton County Commissioners will 

not engage in conversation or make statements during 

public comment. 

Public 
Comment 

05 6:10 PM  Approve Mosquito Abatement Contracts Jim Liebsch 

06 6:15 PM Agra Business Grant Discussion Highway 



07 6:20 PM Ambulance District Daniel Pollreis 

08 6:25 PM IT Presentations  Commission 

09 6:30 PM Plat – DT&R 

Plat - Schmidt 

Zoning 

10 6:35 PM June 3rd, 2025 Minutes  Commission  

11 6:40 PM Claims Auditor 

12 6:45 PM Public Comment  

13 6:50 PM  Commissioner Updates  

14 6:55 PM Executive Session Poor Relief Issues Pursuant to 

SDCL 1-25-2 & 28-13 and 28-13-1.3 

State’s 
Attorney 

  Items for Next Meeting  

 























Applicant 

Yankton County Planning Commission 

Yankton County Board of Adjustment 

DT&RFarm, LLC- PLAT 

Date filed: 5/15/2025 

District type: C8J AG D R l-Low D R2-Moderate D R3-High DC-Comm. 

□LC-Lakeside Commercial D RT-Rural Transitional

Variance needed: 
□Section 513 ( 4) - Existing Farmstead/Home D Section 515 D Section 705

D Section 715 D Section 805 

D Other605 

North Side/ Yard lot line: feet or no closer than feet to the lot line. 

East Side/ Yard lot line: feet or no closer than ___ feet to the ___ lot line. 

South Side/ Yard lot line: ___ feet or no closer than. ___ feet to the ___ lot line. 

West Side/ Yard lot line feet or no closer than feet to the ___ lot line. 

Accessory Building Size allowed: 

Proposed building size: 

Proposed sidewall height: 

Affects Section: 

NOTE: 
Plat of Tract 1, M & T Munkvold Addition, in the SEl/4 of the NEl/4 of Section 19, T96N, 
R55W of the 5th P.M., Yankton County, South Dakota 

Planning Commission date: 6/10/2025 
Board of Adjustment date: 6/17/2025 

Time: 
Time: 









Longitude 

-97 .3783296097102

Latitude 

43.119541329790536 

Permit Number 

PLAT2531 

Parcel Number 

08.019.100.010 

Permit Status 

Approved Active 

Permit Fee 

100 

Total Due 

100 

Application Accepted By 

Bill Conkling 

Site Plan Checked By 

Gary Vetter 

Is location in floodplain? 

No 

Existing Zoning 

AGRICULTURE 

PLAT PERMIT 



Size of the Current Parcel 

156 

Current Legal Description 

NE4 

Applicant Name 

OT & R Farm, LLC 

Applicant Phone 

6056658455 

Applicant Address 

44033 294 ST IRENE SD 57037 

Applicant Email Address 

jackbrandt@vyn .m idco.net 

Name of the Surveyor/ Engineer 

Brandt Surveying 

Surveyor/ Engineer Address 

1202 Willowdale Rd, Yankton 

Surveyor/ Engineer Phone 

6056658455 

Surveyor/ Engineer Email 

jackbrandt@vyn.midco.net 

Surveyor / Engineer Contact Person 

Jack Brandt 

Owner Name 

OT & R Farm, LLC 



Owner Phone 

6056658455 

Owner Address 

44033 294 ST IRENE SD 57037 

Owner Email Address 

jackbrandt@vyn.midco.net 

Location of Property 

Lat: 43.119541 Lon: -97.37833 

Section Township Range 

19-96-55

Tract or Lot Number 

Tract 1 

Number of Acres Being Platted 

20 

Addition Name 

Munkvold Addition 

How is the Property Currently Being Used 

AG 

How Will the Property Be Used 

AG 

Powered by Esri 



Is this Property an Existing Farmstead 

Yes 

If a Farmstead, How Many Acres Surround it 

20 

Has the Plat Been Approved By the City of Yankton 

No 

Is Owner Signature Notarized 

Yes 

Do you have Signatures and Approval from the Road Authority 

Yes 

Do you have the County Treasuer's Signature 

Yes 

Insert Plat Here 

PDF 
PLAT-.pdf 

117.9KB 



Applicant Signature 

ApplicantSignature-.jpg 

Owner Signature 

OwnerSignature-.jpg 

Date of Application Submission 

May 15, 2025 



Applicant 

Yankton County Planning Commission 
Yankton County Board of Adjustment 

Schmidt - PLAT 

Date filed: 1/27/2025 

District type: 12:J AG O Rl -Low □ R2-Moderate □ R3-High □ C-Comm. 

0LC- Lakeside Commercial D RT-Rural Transitional 

Variance needed: 
!2:]Section 513 (4) - Existing Farmstead/Home D Section 515 D Section 705 

North Side/ Yard lot line: 

East Side/ Yard lot line: 

D Section 715 D Section 805 

D Other 605 

feet or no closer than feet to the lot line. 

feet or no closer than ___ feet to the ___ lot line. 

South Side/ Yard lot line: feet or no closer than feet to the lot line. 
---

--- ---

West Side/ Yard lot line _feet or no closer than 

Accessory Building Size allowed: 

Proposed building size: 

Proposed sidewall height: 

Affects Section: 

NOTE: 

feet to the lot line. -- -

Plat of Parcel A in Tract 1 of Schmidt's 4th Addition, in the SWl/4 of Section 13, T94N, R56W 
of the 5th P.M., Yankton County, South Dakota 

Planning Commission date: 6/10/2025 
Board of Adjustment date: 6/17/2025 

Time: 

Time: 











Longitude 

-97.4164491168473

Latitude 

42.95828969026194 

Permit Number 

PLAT2525 

Parcel Number 

10.013.300.200 

Permit Status 

Approved Active 

Permit Fee 

100 

Total Due 

100 

Was fee paid? 

Yes 

Receipt Number 

2233 

Application Accepted By 

Bill Conkling 

Site Plan Checked By 

Gary Vetter 

PLAT PERMIT 



Is location in floodplain? 

No 

Existing Zoning 

AGRICULTURE 

Size of the Current Parcel 

169 

Current Legal Description 

TRACT 1 SCHMIDT'S 4TH ADDN 

Applicant Name 

Willard Schmidt 

Applicant Phone 

6056658333 

Applicant Address 

43970 306 ST YANKTON SD 57078 

Applicant Email Address 

tcweek@iw.net 

Name of the Surveyor / Engineer 

Tom Week 

Surveyor I Engineer Address 

407 Regal Dr, Yankton 

Surveyor/ Engineer Phone 

6056658333 

Surveyor/ Engineer Email 

tcweek@iw.net 



Surveyor I Engineer Contact Person 

Tom Week 

Owner Name 

Willard Schmidt 

Owner Phone 

6056658333 

Owner Address 

43970 306 ST YANKTON SD 57078 

Owner Email Address 

tcweek@iw.net 

Location of Property 

Lat: 42.95829 Lon: -97.416449 

Section Township Range 

13-94-56

Tract or Lot Number 

Tract 1 

Number of Acres Being Platted 

7 

Addition Name 

Schmidt's 4th 

Powered by Esri 



How is the Property Currently Being Used 

AG 

How Will the Property Be Used 

AG 

Is this Property an Existing Farmstead 

Yes 

If a Farmstead, How Many Acres Surround it 

7 

Has the Plat Been Approved By the City of Yankton 

Yes 

ls Owner Signature Notarized 

Yes 

Do you have Signatures and Approval from the Road Authority 

Yes 

Do you have the County Treasuer's Signature 

Yes 

Insert Plat Here 

PDF 
PLAT-.pdf 

611.3KB 



Applicant Signature 

ApplicantSignature-.jpg 

Owner Signature 

OwnerSignature-.jpg 

Date of Application Submission 

Jan 27, 2025 



Yankton County Commission                               06-03-25 
 Page 1 
 

 

YANKTON COUNTY COMMISSION MEETING 
June 3, 2025 

 
The regular meeting of the Yankton County Commission was called to order by Chairman 
John Marquardt at 6:00 p.m. on Tuesday, June 3, 2025. 
 
Roll call was taken with the following Commissioners present: Dan Klimisch, Don Kettering, 
Ryan Heine and John Marquardt. Absent: Wanda Howey-Fox. 
 
There were no conflicts of interest reported by Commissioners. 
 
Action 25169C: A motion was made by Klimisch and seconded by Heine to approve the 
meeting agenda with the following change: Item 10 will be stricken. All present voted aye; 
motion carried, 4-0. 
  
There was one public comment from Ava Tucker. Chairman Marquardt closed public 
comment.  
 
Action 25170C: A motion was made by Klimisch and seconded by Heine to reappoint                               
Val Larson to a three-year term on the Yankton County Mental Illness Board. All present 
voted aye; motion carried, 4-0. 
 
Action 25171C: A motion was made by Klimisch and seconded by Heine to approve the 4-H 
MOU between Yankton County and SDSU. All present voted aye; motion carried, 4-0. 
 
Highway Superintendent Mike Sedlacek appeared for approval of right of way and utilities 
certificates and letting authorization for the Stone Church Bridge project. 
 
Action 25172HWY: A motion was made by Klimisch and seconded by Kettering to approve 
the Right of Way Certificate. All present voted aye; motion carried, 4-0. 
 
Action 25173HWY: A motion was made by Heine and seconded by Klimisch to approve the 
Utilities Certificate. All present voted aye; motion carried, 4-0. 
 
Action 25174HWY: A motion was made by Klimisch and seconded by Heine to approve the 
Letting Authorization for Stone Church Bridge construction. All present voted aye; motion 
carried, 4-0. 
 
Veterans Service Officer Rob Stickney presented his office report. Stickney said a total of 404 
forms were completed with 74 open claims, 61 of which are for Yankton County Veterans. 
Stickney said he is currently managing 803 Veterans in Yankton County along with veterans 
from Bon Homme, Clay, Hutchinson and Turner counties and veterans from Nebraska. 
Transportation remains a priority with 25 van riders across 18 travel days, allowing 
veterans attend critical medical appointments. 



Yankton County Commission                               06-03-25 
 Page 2 
 

 

 
Gary Vetter presented the maintenance agreement with Kone Elevator and to approve the 
corrected lawn contract and discuss drainage ditch board members. 
 
Action 25175C: A motion was made by Klimisch and seconded by Kettering to approve the 
Kone Elevator Agreement. All present voted aye; motion carried, 4-0. 
 
Action 25176C: A motion was made by Heine and seconded by Klimisch to approve the 
corrected lawn contract with Green King, LLC. All present voted aye; motion carried, 4-0. 
 
Action 25177C: A motion was made by Heine and seconded by Kettering to stay with three 
members for the drainage board and not to appoint the fourth member. All present voted 
aye; motion carried, 4-0. 
 
Commissioner Heine gave an update on the proposals submitted for IT services and will be 
chosen at the next commission meeting. 
 
Action 25178C: A motion was made by Klimisch and seconded by Heine to approve the 
May 6, 2025 Commission meeting minutes. All present voted aye; motion carried, 4-0. 
 
Action 25179C: A motion was made by Klimisch and seconded by Heine to approve the 
following claims: Commission: Dan Klimisch (Travel) $551.75; Health Equity (Group 
Insurance) $56.25; Southeast Public Transit (2025 Allocation) $5,000.00; Qualified Presort 
Services (Supplies) $26.39; MT & RC Smith Insurance (Insurance) $40.00; Elections: 
Qualified Presort Services (Supplies) $96.61; Verizon (Rentals) $200.05; Court: Child’s Voice 
Route #6361 (Prof Services) $739.03; Youngberg Law, Prof. LLC (Prof Services) $2,767.00; 
Dakota Embalming & Transport (Other/Embalming) $1,520.00; Witnesses (Fees) $40.00; 
Horn Law Office, LLC (Prof Services) $20,500.00; Kennedy Pier Loftus & Reynolds (Prof 
Services) $446.50; Dean Schaefer (Prof Services) $938.00; Auditor: Patty Hojem (Travel) 
$328.10; Qualified Presort Services (Supplies) $191.79; MT & RC Smith Insurance 
(Insurance) $48.00; Treasurer: Qualified Presort Services (Supplies) $249.13; MT & RC 
Smith Insurance (Insurance) $729.60; States Attorney: Century Business Products 
(Rentals) $230.99; Century Business Products (Maintenance) $68.68; MT & RC Smith 
Insurance (Insurance) $14.00; CLERP: SDACC (2nd Quarter Allotment) $12,250.00; 
Government Center: City of Yankton (Utilities) $2,013.87; Green King, LLC (Maintenance) 
$289.50; Johnson Controls, Inc. (Maintenance) $6,786.82; Northwestern Energy (Utilities) 
$3,016.91; Olson’s Pest Technicians (Maintenance) $84.00; OTIS Elevator Company 
(Maintenance) $1,143.50; SD Special Pay Plan (Salary) $1,738.02; SD Special Pay Plan 
(Retirement) $45.00; Director of Equalization: Southgate (Maintenance) $755.00; 
Qualified Presort Services (Supplies) $128.18; MT & RC Smith Insurance (Insurance) $72.40; 
Register of Deeds: Executive Management Finance (Supplies) $51.00; Qualified Presort 
Services (Supplies) $71.06; MT & RC Smith Insurance (Insurance) $32.00; Veterans 
Service Office: Verizon (Rentals) $40.01; Safety Center Building: City of Yankton 
(Utilities) $699.69; Cole Papers, Inc. (Supplies) $77.48; Green King, LLC (Maintenance) 



Yankton County Commission                               06-03-25 
 Page 3 
 

 

$99.51; Johnson Controls, Inc. (Maintenance) $6,786.83; Midcontinent Communications 
(Utilities) $936.60; Menards (Supplies) $25.93; Northwestern Energy (Utilities) $8,015.33; 
Sheriff: Cardmember Services (Travel) $2,108.48; Cardmember Services (K-9 Expense) 
$385.61; Cardmember Services (Law Enforcement Equipment) $103.50; Cardmember 
Services (Maintenance) $114.00; Cardmember Services (Auto Equipment) $1,599.90; 
Cardmember Services (Uniforms) $349.86; AT & T Mobility (Maintenance Contract) 
$1,044.85; Tedder Industries, LLC (Law Enforcement Equipment) $44.20; Trina Hofer (Prof 
Services) $70.00; The Red Hydrant Inn (K-9 Expense) $170.35; FedEx (Maintenance 
Contract) $19.06; Menards (Supplies) $4.76; MT & RC Smith Insurance (Insurance) $28.00; 
The Lodge at Deadwood (Travel) $315.00; County Jail: Avera Sacred Heart Hospital (Prof 
Services) $33.21; Cardmember Services (Supplies) $200.00; Trinity Services Group (Food 
Services) $10,304.51; Avera Medical Group-Willcocksen Eye Associates (Prof Services) 
$157.76; AT & T Mobility (Maintenance Contract) $199.90; Assusen Prof., LLC (Prof Services) 
$2,596.50; Jacks Uniforms & Equipment (Uniforms) $1,318.99; PharmChem, Inc. (Prof 
Services) $1,806.51; Coroner: MT & RC Smith Insurance (Insurance) $8.00; Poor Relief: 
Qualified Presort Services (Supplies) $469.09; Contact Center: Yankton Contact Center (1st 
Half Allotment) $15,000.00; Ambulance: Sacred Heart Health Services (Prof Services) 
$1,500.00; The UPS Store (Supplies) $500.00; City of Yankton (Utilities) $173.64; Cintas 
(Maintenance) $190.68; Amazon Capital Services (Supplies) $405.39; Avera Health (Supplies) 
$6.00; Green King, LLC (Maintenance) $49.75; Investigative Services (Prof Services) 
$454.00; Menards (Supplies) $59.85; MidAmerican Energy (Utilities) $96.88; Northwestern 
Energy (Utilities) $841.15; Olson’s Pest Technicians (Maintenance) $119.00; Verizon 
(Utilities) $392.52; Mental Illness Board: Val Larson (Hearings) $76.00; Fox Law Firm, 
PLLC (Hearings) $253.50; Mark Katterhagen (Hearings) $76.00; Luci Lewno (Hearings) 
$1,014.63; Extension: Clarity Telecom, LLC (Utilities) $296.16; FP Mailing Solutions (Other) 
$74.85; City of Yankton (Utilities) $79.21; Great America Financial (Rentals) $319.48; 
MidAmerican Energy (Utilities) $30.50; Olson’s Pest Technicians (Maintenance) $75.00; 
Weed: Bomgaars (Supplies) $14.99; NAPA Auto Parts of Yankton (Supplies) $55.96; 
Planning and Zoning: Qualified Presort Services (Supplies) $112.98; MT & RC Smith 
Insurance (Insurance) $68.40; Highway: Automatic Building Controls (Maintenance) 
$522.00; B-Y Electric (Utilities) $77.95; Barco Municipal Products (Supplies) $640.78; Butler 
Machinery Co. (Maintenance) $38,801.48; City of Yankton (Utilities) $107.15; City of Yankton 
(Utilities) $131.92; NAPA Auto Parts of Yankton (Maintenance) $114.56; Knife River-South 
Dakota (Supplies) $94.35; Chuck’s Sanitary Service (Maintenance) $442.85; CenturyLink 
(Utilities) $79.35; IMEG Corp. (Prof Services) $3,125.00; IMEG Corp. (Bridges) $9,445.00; 
Loiseau Construction (Asphalt Roads) $80,470.25; CHS, Inc. (Supplies) $580.80; Damond 
Mowers, Inc. (Publishing) $4.22; Diamond Mowers, Inc. (Maintenance) $58.50; Amazon 
Capital Services (Maintenance) $48.28; Amazon Capital Services (Supplies) $40.49; Titan 
Machinery-Yankton (Maintenance) $34.51; New Century FS (Highway Fuel) $1,625.77; Ulmer 
Farm Service (Supplies) $875.00; Tahnee Mara Concrete & Petroleum (Maintenance) 
$2,156.67; AmericInn by Windham-Fort Pierre (Travel) $730.00; Jim Hawk Truck Trailers 
(Maintenance) $320.00; Jim Hawk Truck Trailers (Supplies) $324.79; Jebro, Inc. (Annual 
Projects) $120.00; Kimball Midwest (Supplies) $847.37; LEAF (Supplies) $124.88; Menards 
(Supplies) $109.61; Northwestern Energy (Utilities) $994.07; Revier Pressure Washers 



Yankton County Commission                               06-03-25 
 Page 4 
 

 

(Supplies) $132.50; Riverside Hydraulics & Labs (Maintenance) $328.94; MT & RC Smith 
Insurance (Insurance) $328.94; Truck Trailer Sales & Service (Maintenance) $4,596.22; TMA 
(Maintenance) $709.40; E911: Clarity Telecom, LLC (Utilities) $1,551.61; CenturyLink 
(Utilities) $404.79; Midcontinent Communications (Utilities) $160.39; OEM: Bomgaars 
(Supplies) $15.98; AT & T Mobility (Utilities) $152.44; Green King, LLC (Maintenance) 
$49.76; Great America Financial (Rentals) $164.48; Midcontinent Communications (Utilities) 
$369.92; MidAmerican Energy (Utilities) $16.56; Verizon (Utilities) $111.12; Non-
Departmental: Feimer Construction, Inc. (Yankton County Ditch) $72,704.21.  
General Fund $126,308.02; Road & Bridge $148,828.25; Emergency Management $2,348.37. 
All present voted aye; motion carried, 4-0.  
 
Action 25180A: A motion was made by Klimisch seconded by Fox to approve May 2025 
Gross Payroll: Commissioners: $6,640.96; Election: $0.00; Auditor: $17,888.68; 
Treasurer: $23,012.94; States Attorney: $44,329.50; Government Buildings: $897.53; 
Director of Equalization: $25,864.56; Register of Deeds: $18,395.21; Veterans 
Service: $3,887.80; Courthouse & Safety Center: $7,552.91; Sheriff: $106,759.04; 
County Jail: $102,369.76; Coroner: $1,850.00; Juvenile: $0.00; Nurse: $3,717.13; 
Ambulance: $84,547.35; WIC: $504.00; Extension: $4,492.32; Soil Conservation: 
$0.00; Weed: $5,733.99; Planning & Zoning: $12,986.15; Road & Bridge: $79,821.71; 
OEM: $6,544.36; 24-7 Program: $3,502.73. First Dakota National Bank $41,602.02 
(Withholding), First Dakota National Bank $67,925.04 (FICA) First Dakota National Bank 
$15,885.72 (Medicare), South Dakota Retirement System $32,510.14 (Other Employees), 
South Dakota Retirement System $40,145.18 (Sheriff/Jail/EMS), South Dakota Retirement 
System (Spouse Opt) $208.44, South Dakota Retirement System (Supplemental) $5,390.00, 
American Family Life Assurance Company (AFLAC) $2,233.96, Nationwide Retirement 
Solutions $69.44, Boston Mutual Life Insurance $290.69, Colonial Life & Accident $3,139.08, 
AVERA Health Insurance $69,358.35, Delta Dental $2,647.46, VSP Vision $671.28, 
HealthEquity $4,189.00. IBC TPA $9,299.08, Reliance Life Insurance $1,906.55. Reliance 
Dental $1,076.24, MASA $67.00, Gross Payroll $566,783.79, Net Payroll $417,801.46 All 
present voted aye; motion carried, 4-0. 

Action 25181AUD: A motion was made by Klimisch and seconded by Heine to approve the 
Auditor’s Monthly Settlement with the Treasurer and Pooled Cash Report as of May 31, 2025 
showing Total Cash of $23,057,262.20. The General Fund was $8,054,610.11; Special Funds 
were $2,286,972.03; and Trust and Agency Funds were $12,715,680.06 adding to a Grand 
Total of General Ledger Cash and Investments of $23,057,062.20. A detailed report is on file 
with the County Auditor. All present voted aye motion carried, 4-0. 
 
Commissioner updates: WIR Conference in Rapid City, June 14th 250th anniversary of the 
US Army, and task force study for property tax reform.  
 
Action 25182C: A motion was made by Klimisch and seconded by Kettering to recess the 
regular session at 7:00 p.m. and convene in executive session to discuss Poor Relief Issues 
Pursuant to SDCL 1-25-2 & 28-13 and 28-13-1.3. All present voted aye; motion carried, 4-0.  



Yankton County Commission                               06-03-25 
 Page 5 
 

 

 
Action 25183C: A motion was made by Kettering and seconded by Klimisch to adjourn 
executive session at 7:10 p.m. and reconvene in regular session. All present voted aye; 
motion carried, 4-0. 
 
Action 25184C: A motion was made by Heine and seconded by Klimisch to approve 
CW.BUR.25-01-005 for $1,250.00. All present voted aye; motion carried, 4-0.  
 
Action 25185C: A motion was made by Heine and seconded by Klimisch to adjourn. All 
present voted aye; motion carried, 4-0. 
 
The next regular meeting will be Tuesday, June 17, 2025 at 6:00 p.m.  
 
John Marquardt, Chairman  
Yankton County Commission  
 
ATTEST:  
Patty Hojem, Yankton County Auditor 



6/13/2025 2:53 PM DIRECT PAYABLES 

VENDOR SET: 01 Yankton County 

PACKET: 02507 06-17-2025 KASI'S CLAIMS 

FUND 101 GENERAL FUND 

DEPARTMENT: N/A NON-DEPARTMENTAL 

VENDOR 

01-04502 

01-05065

NAME 

ALEC MARTIN 

FIRST BANKCARD 

ITEM II 

I-202506110837

I-202506110841

DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER 

G/L ACCOUNT 

101-4-34145 
101-4-34422

101-4-34422
101-4-34422 

101-4-34422 

101-4-34145 

DESCRIPTION 

DIVERSION EXPENSE 
AMBULANCE REFUND 

AMBULANCE REFUND 
AMBULANCE REFUND 

AMBULANCE REFUND 
DIVERSION EXPENSE 

DEPARTMENT 0000 NON-DEPARTMENTAL 

PAGE: 

ITEMS PRINTED: 

BANK: 

CHECK# 

TOTAL: 

1 

PAID, 

ALL 

UNPAID 

AMOUNT 

81. 40
515.36 
761.29 
145.91 

66.12 

100.00 

1,670.08 



5/13/2025 2t53 PM DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENI PAYMENT REGISTER
VENDOR SET: 01 Yanktoo Cou[ty
PACKET: 02501 06-l'7-2025 KASIiS CITAIMS
FUND : 1.01. GENERAL FUND
DEpARTT'1EiI"I: 111 COMMISSIONERS

PAGE
ITEMS PRINTED

2

PAID, T,NPAID

BANK: AIL

CI{ECK#DESCRI PTION

DEPARTMENT T11 COMMISSIONERS

VENDOR NA}'E ITEM * G/L ACCOUNT

TOTAL

AII4OL'}17

3, 190 .41

01-01200 CLARITY TELECOI4, LLC I-2O25O6L37O19 101-s-I1t-42800 ITILITIES - CO}'IIISSION 5o.so
or-03270 ALTERNATM HR, LLC I-202506110898 ]0r-s-r11-42200 PROF SERVTCES - COMMTSSTON 1,293.75
01-05055 FIRST BANKCARD I-202506110845 101-5-111-42700 TRAVEL - COWISSION 845.45
01-22241 ONE OFFICE SOLUTION t-2025O612O91'7 101-s-1r1-42500 SUPpLTES - COMMISSION 48.48
01-24003 YANKTON DAILY P & D l-2O2506L24996 101-s-1r1-42300 PUBLTSHTNG - COMMISSION 952.22



6/13/2025 2153 PM DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAyMENT REGISTER
VENDOR SE?: 01 Yankton CounEy
PACKET: O2sO1 06-11-2025 KASI'S CLAIMS
FUND : 101 GENERAL FUND
DEPARTMENT: 120 ELEC?rONS

PAGE: 3

ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID

BANK: Al-L

CHECK*VENDOR NAT.IE ITEI4 * G/L ACCOUNT DESCRIPTlON AI4OUNT

01-1601? QUALTFTED PRESORT SERVr r-202506110866 101-5-120-42600 SUPPLIES - ELECTION

DEPARTMENTl2O ELECTIONS

79.78

't 9 .18TOTAI-



6/13/2025 

VENDOR SET: 

2:53 PM DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER 

01 Yankton County 

PACKET: 
FUND 

DEPARTMENT: 

02507 06-17-2025 KASI'S CLAIMS 
101 GENERAL FUND 

VENDOR 

130 COURT 

NAME ITEM ff 

01-00269 AVERA SACRED HEART HOSP I-202506110826

01-00269 AVERA SACRED HEART HOSP I-202506121009 

01-02155 CERTIFIED LANGUAGES INT I-202506110893

01-04819 FUNERAL DIRECTOR SERVIC I-202506110852 
01-04820 TURNWELL MENTAL HEALTH I-202506110894 

01-10061 KENNEDY PIER LOFTUS REY I-202506120929 
01-10061 KENNEDY PIER LOFTUS REY I-202506120930

01-10094 KOLETZKY LAW OFFICE, PR I-202506120945 

01-10094 KOLETZKY LAW OFFICE, PR I-202506120946 
01-10094 KOLETZKY LAW OFFICE, PR I-202506120947 
01-11080 LACROIX LAW OFFICE I-202506120902 
01-11080 LACROIX LAW OFFICE I-202506120903 

01-11080 LACROIX LAW OFFICE I-202506120904 

01-18170 DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH I-202506110816 

01-18801 DEAN SCHAEFER I-202506120950

01-22259 THOMSON REUTERS - WEST I-202506121004 

G/L ACCOUNT 

101-5-130-42210 
101-5-130-42210 

101-5-130-42200 

101-5-130-42210 

101-5-130-42210 
101-5-130-42210 
101-5-130-42210 
101-5-130-42210 

101-5-130-42210 
101-5-130-42210 

101-5-130-42210 
101-5-130-42210 
101-5-130-42210 
101-5-130-42210 
101-5-130-42210 
101-5-130-42210 

101-5-130-42210 
101-5-130-42210 
101-5-130-42210 
101-5-130-42210 
101-5-130-42210 
101-5-130-42210

101-5-130-42210
101-5-130-42210
101-5-130-42210 
101-5-130-42210 
101-5-130-42210

101-5-130-42210 
101-5-130-42210 

101-5-130-42200 
101-5-130-42200 
101-5-130-42200 

101-5-130-42200 
101-5-130-42230 
101-5-130-42230 
101-5-130-42200 
101-5-130-42220 

101-5-130-42220 
101-5-130-42220

101-5-130-42210 
101-5-130-42200
101-5-130-42600

DESCRIPTION 

LAB - COURT 
LAB - COURT 

PROF SERVICES - COURT 
GRAND JURY - COURT 
GRAND JURY - COURT 

GRAND JURY - COURT 
GRAND JURY - COURT 
GRAND JURY - COURT 

GRAND JURY - COURT 
GRAND JURY - COURT 
GRAND JURY - COURT 

GRAND JURY - COURT 
GRAND JURY - COURT 
GRAND JURY - COURT 

GRAND JURY - COURT 

GRAND JURY - COURT 

GRAND JURY - COURT 
GRAND JURY - COURT 

GRAND JURY - COURT 
GRAND JURY - COURT 
GRAND JURY - COURT 

GRAND JURY - COURT 
GRAND JURY - COURT 

GRAND JURY - COURT 
GRAND JURY - COURT 

GRAND JURY - COURT 
GRAND JURY - COURT 
GRAND JURY - COURT 
GRAND JURY - COURT 

PROF SERVICES - COURT 
PROF SERVICES - COURT 

PROF SERVICES - COURT 
PROF SERVICES - COURT 

MINOR - COURT 
MINOR - COURT 
PROF SERVICES - COURT 
NEGLECTED - COURT 

NEGLECTED - COURT 
NEGLECTED - COURT 
LAB - COURT 

PROF SERVICES - COURT 
SUPPLIES - COURT 

DEPARTMENT 130 COURT 

PAGE: 4 

ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID 

BANK: ALL 

CHECK# 

TOTAL: 

AMOUNT 

500.00 
873.00 

31. 35 

67.42 
67.42 
52.68 
52.68 
51.34 

66.08 

66.08 
51. 34 
51.34 
51.34 
51.34 
50.00 
50.00 

51.34 
54. 02 
54. 02 
51.34 
51.34 

54.02 
70.10

75. 46
54.02
58.04 

58.04 
58.04 
56.70 

1,085.00 
1,275.00 
2,539.50 

2,146.00 

294.00 
294.00 

1,087.50 
19,793.66 

2,897.56 

54.00 

600.00 
897.00 

1,236.13 

37,079.24 



6/13/2025 2t53 PM DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTI'IENT pAYMEIIT REGISTER
VENDOR SET: 01 Yankton County
PACKET: O25O7 O5-l't-2025 KASI'S CLAIMS
FIND : 101 GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 141 AUDITOR

PAGE: 5

ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID

BANK: ALL

VENDOR NAME ITEM * G/L ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION CHECK* AMOT'NT

01-01200
01- 15017
01-189sr
ot-2224!
ot-22241
ot-22259

CLARITY TELECOM, LLC
QUAI,IFIED PRESORT SERVI
SECURITY SHREDDING SERV
ONE OFFICE SOLUTION
ONE OFF]CE SOLUTION
THOMSON REUTERS WEST

t-2
r-2
r-2
r-2
t-2
t-2

02s05131020
02506110860
02s06110900
02s06120918
o2sa6t209t9
02s05121006

101-5-141-42800
101-5-141-42600
101-5-141-42500
101-5-141 42500
101-5-141-42600
101-5-141 42200

UTILITIES . AUDITOR
SUPPLIES - ATJDITOR
MAINTENANCE - AUDITOR
MAINTENANCE - AUDITOR
SUPPLIES - AUDITOR
PROF SERVICES - AUDITOR

121.00
205 .4'-7

40.00
r93. 17
279.60
185.13

DEPARTMENT 141 AUDITOR TOTAL: 965.37



5 / t3 /2025
VENDOR SET:
PACKET:
FUND
DEPARTMENT:

2 t53
01
o250'7
101
t42

Yank!on County
06 17-2025 (AS| S

GENERAL FUND
TREASURER

DIRECT PAYABLES DEPART'T4ENT PAYMENT REGISTER

CLATMS

PAGE: 6

ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, T,NPAID

BANK: ALL

CHECK*VENDOR NAME ITEM # G/L ACCOUN" DESCRI PTlON AMOUNT

01- 00 928
01- 012 0 0
01- 1104 9
01- 15017
01- 18 9 51
01-24003

ANDERSENTELECOM LLC I-202506110855
CI,ARITYTEI,ECOM, LLC I-2O25O6I3LO22
LEAF t-202506),2099't
QUATIFIED PRESORT SERVI T-202506110859
SECURITY SIIREDDING SERV I-202506110901
YANKTONDAII,YP&D I-202506120993

ro1-5-142-42500
r01-5-142-42800
101-5-142-42400
r01-5-142-42500
101-5-142-42500
10r-5-142-42300

MAINTENANCE . TREASURER
UTILITIES. TREASURER
RENTALS . TREASURER
SUPPLIES . TREASURER
MAINIENANCE . TREASURER
PUBLISHING . TREASURER

100 .00
L91 .r7
133.60
L?L.29
40.00

133.84

DEPARTMENTl42 TREASURER TOTAL 115 . 9A



6/13/2025 2.53 Pl4 DIRECI PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENI REGISTER
VENDOR SET: 01 Yankton County
PACKET: 02507 05-17-2025 XASI'S CLATMS
FUND : 101 GENERAL PIND
DEPARTMENT: 143 DATA PROCESSING

PAGE:
ITEMS PRINTED:

'7

PAID, UNPAID

BANK: ALL

VENDOR NA}.IE ITEM * G/I, ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION CHECK# AMOI'NT

or-00928 ANDERSEN 
"ELECOM 

LI,C I-202s06110854 101-5-143-{2500 MAINTENANCE - DATA 21s 3r
o1-o12oo CLARITY TELECOM, LLC r-20250613101? 101-5-143-42800 (IIILTTTES - DATA 8s1 80

01-05065 FrRST BANKCARD r-202506110844 101-5-1{3-42500 MATNTENANCE - DATA 1'991'2r

DEPARTMENT 143 DATA PROCESSING TOTAL 3,058.32



6/73/2025 2.53 Pttl DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER
VENDOR SET: 0r Yankton County
PACKE?: O25O'7 06-7'l-2025 KASI'S CLAIMS
FUND : 101 GENERAIJ FUND
DEPARTTIENT: 151 STATES ATAORNEY

G/L ACCOUNT

PACE:
ITEMS PRINTED:

8

PAID, UNPAID

BANK

CHEC({

ALL

ITEM { DESCRIPl'ION A}4OUNTVENDOR NAME

01-02483
01-04825
01- 15 017
ot-21042
a1- 2224)-
at-22259
aa- 22259

CUT,I,IGAN I-242506I2O9L4
T-MOBTLE I-202506120984
OUAIJIFIED PRESORT SERVI I-202506110867
VERIZON I-202506L20992
oNEOFFTCESOLUTION l-202506120926
THOMSON RETTTERS - WEST l-20250512100s
THOMSON REUTERS - VIES? I-202506121008

101-5-151-42600
10r-5-1s1-42800
101-5-1s1-42500
101-5-1s1-42800
101-5-151-42600
101-5-151-42200
101-5-151-43400

SUPPLIES . STATES ATTY
TITILITIES - STATES ATTY
SUPPLIES - STATES ATTY
U:TILITIES - STATES ATTY
SUPPLIES - STATES ATTY
PROF SERVICES - STATES ATTY
BOOXS . STATES ATTY

54.25
100.70
153 . Oa

472.20
490 .94
222.24

1., 002 . 00

DEPARTMEMT 151 STATES AITORNEY TOTAL: 2,495.41



6/13/2023 2t53 PM DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTUENT PAYMENT REGISTER

VENDOR SEf: 01 Yankcon county
PACKET: 02507 06-17'2025 KASITS CIiIMS
FUND : 101 GENERAI, FUND

DEPARTfiENT: 151 GOVERNI{ENr CENTER

ITEMS PRTNTED:
9

PAID. UNPAID

BANK: ALL

VENDOR NAME I

01- OO25? APPEARA I
01.O12OO CLARITY TELECOM, LLC I
O1.O2OO1 CITY OF YANKTON I
01.02084 COLE PAPERS INC. I
01-02084 COLE PAPERS INC. I
01.024 83 CULI,IGAN T
01- O5O5 5 FIRST BANKCARD I
01.12371 MIDAT'ERICAN ENEROY I

TEM # G/I, ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION CHECK* AMOUN?

-20250611089? 1oL-5-161-42500 SUPpLTES - GOI/T CENTER 315'99
-2A2506131A25 1.01-s-161-42800 uTrlr?rEs - Govr CENTER 2s'2s
-2025051108?3 101-s-16L-42600 SUPPLIES - GOVT CEI{TER 624'97
-2025051108?5 1ot-5-151-42600 SUPPLTES - GO\IT CENTER 1?O 0s

-2025061108?5 101-s-161-42600 SUPPLTES - GO\/T CENTER 143'52
-202506120915 101-s-161-42600 SuPPLTES - GO\/T CElfaER 217'69
-202506110840 101-5-161-{2600 SUPPLTES - GOVT CENTER 87'31
-202so5L3:.o2't 101-5-151-42800 uTrlrrrEs - GO\lr CENTER 845'19

DEPARTMENT 161 GOVERNMENT CENTER TOTAI- 2,452.01



6/D/2O25 2.53 PI4 DIRECT PAYAALES DEPART'IIIENT PAYMENI REGISTER
vENDoR sET: 01 Yankton county
PACKET r 02507 O6'L'|-2O25 KASI'S CLAII'IS
FIND : 101 GENERAL FIND
DEPARTIIENT: 152 DIRECTOR OF EQUALIZATION

PAGE:
ITEMS PRINTED:

10
PAID, UNPAID

BANK: ALL

VENDOR NAME ITEM # G/L ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION CHECK# ANJOUNT

01-01200 cL,ARrrY TELECOM, LLC r-202506t3t124 10r-5-162-42800 trTrlrrrEs - DoE 193 s0

01-12418 MTCROFTLM TMAGTNG SYSTE r-202506110881 101-5-162-42500 MATNTENANCE - DOE 120 00

01-1501? OUALTFTED PRESORT SERVI r-202506110851 101-5-152-42600 SUPPLTES - DOE 227 64

o7-2224r ONE OFFTCE SOLUTTON l-202506120924 101-5-152-42500 MATNTENANCE - DOE 132'74
o1-222s9 THOMSON REtTTERS - WEST r-202s0612100? tO1-5-152-42500 MATNTENANCE - DOE s9'92

'12 7 .84DEPARTMENT 162 DIRECTOR OF EQUALIZATI TOTAL:



6/13/2025 2:53 PM DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARA EN"I PAYMENT REGISTER
VENDOR SET] 01 Yankton County
PAC(ET: 02SO'l O6-L7-2O25 XASI'S CLAIMS
FIrND | 101 GENERAL FIrND
DEPARTMENT | 163 REGIS"ER OF DEEDS

PAGE: 11
ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID

BAN(: ALL

VENDOR NAME ITEM * G/L ACCOT'NT DESCRIPTION CHECK* AMOT,INT

01-01200 ctARrrY TELECOM, LLC r-202505131023 101-5-163-42800 UTTLTTTES - ROD l?1-s0
01-1601? QUAI,TFTED PRESORT SERVr r-202506110862 10r-5-153-42600 SUPPLTES - ROD 6a-s4
01-22241 oNE OFPICE SOLUTTON l-202506120923 10r-s-153-42600 SUPPI TES - ROD s4'90

DEPARTMENT 163 REGISTER OF DEEDS TOTAL: 294.94



6/73/2025 2,* PM DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTI'IENT PAYMENT REGISTER
VENDOR SEf: 01 YankEon County
PACKET: 02507 06-l'l-2025 KASI'S CLAIMS
F(rND : 101 GENERAL FTND
DEPARTMENT: 165 VETERANS SERVICE OFFICER

PAGE: 12
ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID

BANK: ALL

VENDOR NAME ITEM * G/I, ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION CHECK$ A}IOUNT

01-01200 CLARTTY TELECOM, LrrC r-202506131018 101-5-155-42800 UTrLrrrEs - vso 2s 2s

o1-0t1825 T-MOBrI.E r-202306120981 101-5-155-42800 IITILTTIES - VSO sr'42
01-1601? QUALIFIED PRESORT SERVr r-202506110854 101-5-165-42500 SUPPLIES - VSO 3 13

01-21042 VERTZON r -202505L209g]. 101-5-165-42800 Urrr'rrrEs - vso 174'05

01-22241 oNE OFPTCE SOLUTTON r-202305:-20927 101-5-t5s-{2500 MATNTENANCE - VSO 10'35

DEPARTMENT 165 VETERANS SERVICE OFFIC TOTAL 464 .22



6/13/2025 2.53 Pl4 DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTI'ENI PAYMENT REGISTER
vENDoR sET: 01 Yankto[ County
PACKET: 02301 O6'l't'2025 (ASI'S CLAIMS
FIrND r 101 GENERAL FUI{D
DEPARI,IENT: I59 SAFETY CENTER BUILDING

PAGE: 13
ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID

BANK: ALL

VENDOR NA!,IE ITEM * G/L ACCOUNI DESCRIPTION CIIECK* AI"IOT,INT

o1-o12oo cr,ARrTy ?ELECOM, tLC I'20250612\002 101-5-159-42800 UITLTTIES - SAFETY CENTER a2.99
01-02001 crry oF YANKTON r-202505110869 101-5-169-42800 DUr'IPSTER FEES - SAFETY CENTER 154-OO

01-0208{ coLE PAPERS rNC. I-2025051108?? 10I-5-159-42600 SUPPLIES - SAFETY CENTER 114 18

01-02084 COLE PAPERS INC. I-2025051108?8 1ot-5-169-42600 SUPPLIES - SAFETY CENTER 62'81

01-02084 COLE PAPERS rNC. I-202505121010 10I-5-169-42500 SUPPLIES - SAFETY CENIER 542'40
O1-OSOO8 FE.]FAR PLUMBING & HEATI 1-2025061]1016 101-5-169.42500 MAITITENANCE - SAFE'TY CENTER 76'33
01-123?1 MIDAMERICAN ENERGY I-2A25O5L2OIO1 101-5-159-42800 LrIILIaIES - SAFETY CENTER 1,513'4!

DEPARTMENT 169 SAFETY CENTER BUILDING TOTAL 2,820 .34



6 / r3 /2025
VENDOR SET
PACKET:
FUND
DEPARTMENT

2:53 PM DIRECT PAYABI,ES DEPART!,IENT PAYMENT REGISTER
01 Yankton County
o250't 06-11-2025 KAS S Cr"ArMS
101 GENERAI, FUND
2LI SHERIPF

PAGE: 1{
ITEMS PRII.ITED: PAID, UNPAID

BANK: ALL

CHECK*ITEM # G/L ACCOUNT DESCRI PTION AI4OUNTVENDOR NAI.,IE

01-00928
01 - 01r 31
01-02001
oL-o4296
01-04825
01-04825
ol- L2t61
01 - 15 01?
0r-18951
0t- 22241
ot- 22241
01-24003

ANDERSEN TELECOM LLC
HANSON BRIGCS SPECIAITY
CITY OF YANKTON
CUARDIAN ALLIANCE TECHN
LE$TIS AND CLARK VETERIN
LEWIS AND CLARK VETERIN
MENA.RDS

QUALIFIED PRESORT SERVI
SECURITY SHREDDING SERV
ONE OFFICE SOLUTION
ONE OFFICE SOLUTION
YANK?ONDAILYP&D

r-20250511085?
r-202505110892
r-2025061108?0
a-202so61\0432
r-202506120932
r-202s06120933
r-202505120910
r-202505110858
r-202505110899
r-202506120920
r- 20250612092L
r-202506120994

101-s-211-42530
101-s-211-42500
101-5-211-42610
r0r-5-211-42520
101-5-211-42590
101-s-211-42690
Lol-5-211-42500
101-5-211-42s20
101-5-211-42s00
r01-5-211-42s20
101-5-211-42600
)-0t-5-2tt-42200

COMPLTTER SERVICES - SHERIFF
SUPPLIES - SHERIFF
FUEL - SHERIFF
MA]NTENANCE CONTRACT - SHERIF
K.9 EXPENSE . SHERIFF
K-9 EXPENSE . STIERIFF
SUPPLIES - SHERIFF
MAINTENANCE CONTRACT ' SHERIF
MAINTENANCE - SIIERIFF
MAINTENANCE CONTRACT - SHERIF
SUPPLIES - SHERIFF
PROF SERVICES - SHERIFF

300.00
119.39

4,033.4'l
130.00
250 .74

7'.t .'7I
4.'t6

294.78
60 .00

L2\.26
7 50 . ),',7

50.00

DEPARTfiENT 211 SHERIFF TOTAI,: 6.192.39



6 / 13 /2025
VENDOR SET
PACKET:
FT'ND
DEPARTMENT

o2307
10L
212

GENER,A! FUND
COUNTY JAIL

DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTT{ENT PAYMENT REGISTER
Yankton Counly

06-t'7-2a25 XASI ' S Cr.ArMS

2:53 PM

01

PAGE: 1s
ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID

BAN(: ALL

VENDOR NAME ITEM * G/I, ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION CHECK# AIIOUNT

01-00259 AVERA SACRED HEART LIOSP I-20250611083s 10\-5-212-42200 PROP SERVICES - .IAIL 299.44

01-00259 AVERA SACRED HEART HOSP r-202506120943 t)t-5-212-42200 pROF SERVTCES - .rArL s3 04

01-00269 AIJrERA SACRED HEARr HOSP I-202505120944 |OL-5-212-4220A PROF SERVICES - .lArL 294.s4
o1-o2ool crTY oF YA],IKTON r-202505110874 j-OL'5-212-422].O FOOD SERVTCES - JArL ls oo

01-02059 CHARM-TEX I-202506110s91 10 l- - s - 2 12 - 4 2 5 O O SUPPLIES - ''AIL 17t'60
01-02483 CULITGAN r-202506120916 :-OL-5-2L2-4221O FOOD SERVTCES - 'rArL 211 00

01-03578 TRTNITY SERVICES GROUP I-202505110817 rOL-s-2L2-422tO FOOD SERVICES - JAIL 5'L29.35
ol-03578 TRINITY SERVTCES GROUP I-202s05120936 LO1-5-212-422L0 FOOD SERVICES - .TAIL s,555.57
01-04301 AVERA MEDICAL GROUP RAD l-2o2so6t2o93g LOt-3-212-42200 PROF SERVICES - .IAIL 9s.os
01-04301 AVERA MEDTCAL GROUP RAD r-202505120940 LOt-5-272-42200 PROF SERVTCES - .rArL 13 18

01-o43or AVERA MEDTCAL GROUP RAD r-202505120947 LOI-1-212-42200 PROF SERVTCES - JArL 9 64

ot-04301 AVERA MEDTCAI, GROUP RAD r-202506120942 t|t-5-272-42200 PROF SERVTCES - .rArL 8 06

01-04422 SAPPIIIRE HEALTH LLC l-202505120937 IOL-5-2L2'42200 PROF SERVICES - JAIL 550'00
01-09195 .IACKS UNTFORMS & EQUTPM r-202s06110834 LOL-5-212'4264O INTFORMS - ,rArL 205'44
01-0928? JCL SOT,UTTONS r-2025061108?9 LOI-5-2L2'4260O SUPPLTES - JArL 5? 00

01-09287 JCL SOLmTONS I-202506110880 rO1-5-2L2-42500 SUPPLTES - irAIL 1,048 03

or-14005 oLsoN's PEsr rEcHNrcrAN r-202506131028 ro1-s-212-42500 MATNTENANCE - .rArL 1ss 00

o1-l5ro4 CoRRECTIONAI RISK SERVI I-202s05110822 LOt-5-272-42220 INMATE INSURANCE - JAIL 2'359,43

DEPARTIVIENT 212 COUNTY JAIL 1'i]'IAL 16, 640 - 38



6/13/2O25 2:53 PM DIRECT PAYABIJES DEpARTI{ENT pAYMENT REGISTER
vENDoR sEf: 01 Yankton CounEY
pACKET: O25O7 O6'L1-2O25 KASI'S CLAIMS
FUND . 101 GENERAL FIND
DEPARTMENT: 215 JWENILE DE?ENTION

PAGE:
ITEMS PRINTED:

16
PAID, T'NPAID

BANK: ALL

VENDOR NAME ITEM * G/L ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION CHECK# AMOUNA

01-12002 MINNEHAHA COUNTY JWENI 1-202505121001 LO1-5-215-424oo RENTALS - .IITVENILE DETENTION 7.995 ?8

DEPARTMENT 215 T]WENILE DETENTION TOTAI: 1 ,995.79



6/L3/2025 2151 PM DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENI REGISTER
VENDOR SET: 01 Yankton County
PACKET: 0250'7 06-11-2025 KASI'S CLAIMS
FUND : 1.01 GENERAL FUND
DEPART ENA: 226 YANKmN AREA SEARCH & RES

PAGE: 1?
ITEMS PRIT{TED: PAID, I,NPAID

BANK: ALL

VENDOR NAME ITEM T G/I, ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION CHECK# AMOT'N:T

o1-o2oo1 crTY oF YINKTAN I-202s061108?l 107-5'226-42600 SUPPLIES - YSAR s2'o2
o1-oso6s FrRsT BANKCARD r-202506110848 l)t-5-226-42600 SUPPLIES - YSAR 934'02

DEPARTMENT 225 YANXTON AREA SEARCH & TOAAL: 986 .0{



6/13/2025 2:51 pM DIRECT PAYAaLES DEPARTI4ENT PAYMENT REGISTER
VENDOR SEf: 01 Yankton CounEY
PACT.ET: O25O7 06-1"1'2025 (ASI'S CLAIMS
FUND : 101 GENERAI, FUND
DEPARI'"IEMT: 411 CARE OF POOR

PACE: 18
ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID

BANK I ALL

VENDOR NAME ITEI'{ fl C/L ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION CHECKS AMOI]NT

01-00928
01 - 14 015
01. - 15 017

ANDERSEN TELECOM LLC I-2025061I0856
OPSATiL - XOSTEL FUNERAL I-202505110827
QUAI,IFIED PRESORT SERVI I-2025051].0855

101-5-411-42200
101-5-411-42200
101-5-411-42500

PROF SERVICES - POOR RELIEF
PROF SERVICES - POOR REI,IEF
SUPPLIES . POOR RELIEF

150.00
1,250.00

137.53

DEPARTMENT 411 CARE OF PooR TOTAL: 1,537 53



5/13/2025 2t53 Pt./. DIRECT PAYABT,ES DEpARTI'IENT PAYMENT REGISTER

VENDOR SET: 01 YanktoD CounEY
PACKET: O25O't 06-:L'7'2025 KASI'S CLAIMS
FUND : 101 GENERAL FUIID
DEPARTMENT: 424 AMBUI,ANCE

PAGE :

ITEMS PRINTED:
19

PAID, I,NPAID

BANK: ALL

VENDOR NAIITE ITEM * G/L ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION CHECK# A}IOUNT

0L-ooo69 A-ox WELDING SUPPLY cO. I-20250611088A LOr-s-424-42600 SUPPLIES - AI'IBULANCE 16s 31

01-0103? BNSF RATLWAY COMPANY I-202505120931 LOI-S-424-42400 RENTALS - AXBULANCE 2'066.07
01-01902 BOUND TREE MEDTCAT, LLC I-202506110890 101-5-424-42600 SUPPLIES - AMBULANCE t'425.49
ot-o2ool CITY oF YANKTON I-202506t118',12 tO7-5-424-42600 SUPPLIES - AMBULANCE 1"724.40
01-03820 AMAZON CAPITA!, SERvIcEs 1-202505110819 t1t-3-424-42600 SUPPLIES - AMBULANCE 149 63

01-03820 A!!|AZON CAPITAL SERvIcEs I-202506110820 101-5-424-42500 SUPPLIES ' AMBULANCE 264 93

01-03820 AI4AZON CAPITAL SERVICES I-202505110821 LOL-5-424-42500 SUPPLIES _ AMBULANCE 24 99

ol-03820 AI4AZON CAPITAL SERVICES r-202s06]-20935 110l-5-424-42600 SUPPLIES - AI4BUI'ANCE 102'sa

ol,-04347 I{AYSTAR INC. I-202sO6l21aOO 701-5-424-42200 PROF SERVICES - A}',IBULANCE 67s'95
0L-0{406 STRYKER SALES, LLC t-202506120g34 1a1-5-424-42200 PROF SERVTCES - AI',IBULANCE 312'80

ol-04770 sAcRED HEART HEALTH SER I-202506110818 707-5-424-42600 SUPPLIES - AI.{BUIANCE 66t'22
01-04821 LEANNA GUBBETJS I-202506110831 101-5-424-42200 PROF SBRVICES - AI.',IBULANCE so-00
01-04825 T-MOBrI,E r-202506120983 101_5-424-42800 UTTTJTTIES - A!4BI'IANCE 227 '55
0I-05065 FIRST B]\N(CARD I-202505110818 :-OL-5-424-42600 SUPPLIES - AMBI,I'ANCE 219 00

O]-O5OG5 FIRST B]\NKCARD I-202505110839 10l-5-424-42200 PROF SERVICES - AMBULANCE L9 27

O1-OSOO9 INVESTIGATIVE SERVICES I.2025061].0830 7OI'5'E24'4220O PROF SERVICES ' AMBULANCE 151'OO

ot-.1r049 I,EAF l-2a25O612O99A 101_5_424_{2400 RENTALS _ AMBI'LANCE 164'05

01- 12167 MENARDS 1-202s05120908 10:-'5'424-42600 SUPPLIES - AMAUT',ANCE 19 - 98

01-1216? MENARDS r -2o25O5L2OgO9 tO:. '5-424-426O0 SUPPLTES - AI'IBULANCE 2st'33
or-21042 VERTZON r -202505120986 101-5-424-42800 uTrl'rrrEs - AMBULANCE 2'.262'55
01-24090 YANKTOIi COUNTY EMS I-20250611048s ].0:.-5-424-42200 PROF SERVICES - AMBUIJANCE 214 01

DEPARTMENT 424 AMBULANCE TOTAL: 11,562'22



6/73/2025 2t53 Pvi DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTIIENT PAYI'IENT REGISTER
VENDOR SET: 01 YankEon County
PACKET: 02507 06-7'l'2025 XASITS CLAII'IS
FUND : 101 GENERAI, FUND

DEPARfiENT: 44I MENTLI,Y HANDICAPPED

PAGE: 20
ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, TJNPAID

BANK: ALL

CHECK*VENDOR NAME IIEM * G/L ACCOUNI

01-00269 AVERA SACRED HEART HOSP r-202505110824 101-5-441-00010
01-00269 AVERA SACRED HEART HOSP r-202505110825 101-5-441-00010
O1-1821s SD ACHIEVE dba LIFESCAP I-202505110887 l01-5-44I-00000

PROF SERVICES - MENTAI ILI,NES
PROF SERVICES . MENTA], ILLNES
MENTALI,Y HANDICAPPED

500 .00
500 .00
120.00

DESCR IPTION AMOT]NT

DEPARTMENT 441 MENTLLY HANDICAPPED TOTAL: 1, 120.00



5/t3/2023 2:53 PM DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTI'IENT PAYMENT REGISTER
VENDOR SET: 01 Yankton County
PACKET: 02507 06-11-2025 KASI'S CLAI}'|S
FUND : 101 GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 445 MENTAI, ILI,NESS BOARD

PAGE
ITEMS PRINTED

27
PAID, T'NPAID

BANK: ALL

VENDOR NAME I"EM $ G/L ACCOUNT DESCRIP?]ON CHECK* AMOT]NT

O1-O4OOO VA! LARSON I-202506120948 1OI-5-445-OOOOO HEARINGS - MENIAL ILLNESS 48-oo
01-10118 MARK KATTERIIACEN I-202506120951 101-5-445-OO0Oo HEARINGS - MElfaAL ILLNESS 4a-oo
O1-L1OO5 LEWIS & CLARK BEHAVIORA r-2o2sO61LOA29 101-5-445-OOOoo HEARINGS - MENTAL ILLNESS 2,O25.OO

01-11033 LINCOLN COUNIY TREASLRE I-202506110823 101-5-445-OOOO0 EEARINGS - MENTAL ILLNESS 3,511.00
01-11092 LUCILLE M. LEWNO I-2a2sO612O952 101-5-445-O0OOo HEARINGS - MENTAT, ILLNESS 913.46
01-12134 MINNEHAI{A COUNIY AUDITO I-202s05110828 101-5-445-OOOOO HEARINGS - MENTAT, II,LNESS 5s o0

DEPARTMENT 445 MENTAI ILLNESS BOARD TOTAL: 6,600.46



6 / L3 /2O2s
VENDOR SET
PACKET:
FUND
DEPARTMENT

2:53 PM

01 Yanklon Counly
02507 05-17-2025 XASI 'S
101 GENERAL FUND
511 LIBRARY

DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTIi,IENT PAYIiIENT REGISTER

CIAIMS

PAGE, 22
ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, T,NPAID

BAN(: AI,L

cHECI(*VENDOR NAME ITEM S G/L ACCOUNT DESCRIP"lON

O]..24051 YANKTON COMMUNITY LIBEA I-202505110883 101-5-511-00000 1ST AILOTMENT

DEPARTMENT 511 LIBRARY TOTAL

10, 000 . 00

10, 000 .00



VENDOR NAI4E

PAGE
ITEMS PRINTED

23
PAID. UNPAID

BANK: ALL

CHECK*ITEM # G/L ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION A}4OUNT

O1-130O1 NORTHWESTERN ENERGY r-202s06120905 101 5 511- 4 28 00 UTILITIES. EXTENSION

DEPARTMENT 6T1 COUNTY EXTENSION

144 . A5

144 . A5

6/13/2025 2.53 PM DTRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER
vENDoR sET: 01 Yankton county
PACKET: O25O7 06-L7'2O25 KASI'S CLAIMS
rUND : 101 GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 611 COUNTY EXTENSION

TOTAL:



6/L3/2025 2.53 Ptti DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMBNa PAYMENT REGTSTER
VENDOR SET: 01 Yankton CounEy
PACKET: O25O7 O5-L1-2O25 KASI'S CLAIMS
FUND . 101 GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 615 I{EED

PAGE: 24
ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, I,NPAID

BANK: AIJIJ

ct{Ec(*VENDOR NAME ITEM * G/L ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION AMOLINT

01- 01011
o1-03559
01- 04826
ot-05055
01- 14 0 01
01- 210 4 2
0L-2224!
01-24003

BOMGAARS r-2025067Lo',7 84
CMRS-FP r-202506110758
a-MoBrLE r-202506120985
FIRST BANKCARD I-2025051T0?85
YANKTON COUNIY OBSERVER I-20250611078?
vERrzoN r-202506120989
oNEOFFICESOLUTTON I-202505110785
YANKTONDAILYP&D I.202505110788

10r-5-5rs-42600
101-5-515-42500
101-5-5r5-42800
101-5-615-42600
101-5-515-42300
101-5-515-42800
101-5-515-42600
101-5-515-42300

SUPPI,IES . WEED

SUPPI,IES . WEED

UTILITIES - WEED

SUPPLIES - WEED

PI'BI,ISHING - IIEED
UTII,ITIES - WEED

SUPPLIES . WEED

PUBLISHING - WEED

TOTAL:

30.97
50.00
48 .46
94.76

192.00
385. ?5

550.50

L,374.24DEPARTMENT 515 IdEED



6 / t3 /2025
VENDOR SE":
PACT.ET:
FI'ND
DEPARfiENT:

02so1
101
'7L1

GENERAL FUND
PLANNING & ZONING

DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTI'IENT PAYMENT REGISTER
Yankton county

o5-).7-202s KASI'S CLAIMS

2:53 PM

OI
PAGE

ITEMS PRINTED
25

PAID, I'NPAID

BANK: ALL

CHECK*WNDOR NAME ITEM S G/L ACCOT'NT DESCRI PTION

DEPAITI,4ENT ?11 PLANNING & ZONING TOTAL:

Al40l.lNT

1,451.15

01-01200 ct"ARrTY TELECOM, 
',LC 

r-202506131021 101-5-711-42800 UTILITIES - ZONING s0.s0
01-04826 !-MOBTLE r-202506120980 101-5-?11-42800 UTILTTTES - ZONTNG 5L.42
01-05065 FrRSr BANKCARD r-2025061L0A42 101-5-?11-42600 SUPPLTES - ZONTNG 20.00
01-05065 FrRST BANKCARD r-202505110843 101-s-711-42700 TRAVEL - ZONTNG 5aL-26
01-12418 MTCROFTLM lMAGrNc SySTE r-202505110882 r0r-s-?11-42500 MATNTENANCE - ZONTNG 70.00
01-15188 PHEASANTLAND INDUSTRTES r-202505110886 t0t-s-?11-42690 8911 SrGNS - ZONING 21 .44
01-1501? QUATTFTED PRESORT SERVr r-202506110853 1.01-5-711-42500 SUPPLIES - ZONING 2.O2
01-21042 VERTZON r-202505120990 101-5-?11-42800 trrrLrrrEs - zot{rNc 374.05
01-22241 oNE OFFTCE SOT,UTTON r-202505L20925 t0r-S-?11-42500 SUPPLTES - ZONTNG 54.90
01-24003 YANRTON DAILY p & D t-20250512099s 101-5-711-42300 PUBLTSHTNG - ZONING 219.'t6

FUND TO1 GENERAL FUND TOTAL: 121,,6',t9.3L



2:53 PM DIRECT PAYABI,ES DEPART}.IENT PAYMENT REGISTER
01 Ya[kton counEy
02307 06-t7-2025 KASI S CLATMS
2O1 ROA.D & BRIDGE
311 HIGHWAY CONSTRUCTION & MA

PAGE
ITEMS PRINTED

26
PAID, UNPAID

BANK: ALL

VENDOR NAI,IE ITEM I G/L ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION CHECK* AMOI'NT

01-00257 APPEARA 1-202506110756 201-5-311-42600 SUPPLIES - HAv 157.35
01-00259 AVERA SACRED HEART HOSP r-20250611075? 2oA-5-3la-42200 PROF SERVICES - HWY 311.00
01-01013 B-Y WATER DTSTRTCT r-202505110?58 201-5-311-42800 lrrrlrTrEs - HWY 85.75
01-01156 BUTLER MACHTNERY CO. I-202505110?59 201-s-3I1-42500 MAINTENANCE - HWY L2,424.43
01-01155 BmLER MACHTNERY CO. r-202505110?60 201-5-311-42600 SUPPLTES - HWY 31,s19.80
01-01200 cr.ARrTY TELECOM. LLC r-2025051f1025 201-s-311-42800 mrLfTrES - t{WY t60.26
01-02008 NAPA AUTO PARTS OF YANK r-202s05110?51 20r-5-311-42500 MAINTENANCE - trWY 214.68
o1-o2oo8 NAPA AUTO PARTS OF YAN( r-202505110762 201-s-311-42600 SUPPLIES - HWY t39.21
01-02157 CERTTFTED LABORATORTES r-202505110?63 201-5-311-42600 SUPPLTES - HWY 22'.7.95

01-02280 C & R SUPPLY rNC r-202306110154 201-5-311-42s00 MATNTENANCE - HWY 15.13
01-02901 NELSON SERVTCE, LLC r-202506110765 20L-s-317-42600 SUPPLTES - gWY 699.56
oL-03258 DIAIIIOND MOWERS INC I-2025O611O',t66 201-5-311-42500 I.TAINTENANCE - HWY 3.234.51
01-03559 C't'tRS- Fp r-2025067L0767 201-5-311-42600 SUPPLTES - HWY 50.00
01-03820 Ai'1AZON CAPITAI, SERVICES 7-2O25O61L0759 201-5-311-42600 SUPPLIES - KwY L44.99
01-04257 CITY OF YANKTON - LANDF r-202505110??0 201-5-311-42600 SUPPLTES - HWY 193.0?
01-04489 NEW CENTURY FS |-2025O6L1O71\ 201-5-311-42540 HIGHWAY FUEL - tlWY 31,9?8.5?
o1-o5o6s F1RST BANKCARD r-2025061117?2 20r-5-311-42500 SUPPLTES - HWY 833.59
01-07761 ,rIM HAV|K TRUCK TRATLERS r-2025061107?3 201-5-311-{2500 MATNTENANCE - HlrY 34.92
01-0?761 JIM HAWK TRUCK TRAILERS r-202505110774 201-5-311-42600 SUPPLTES - HWY 96.44
01-09120 JANSSEN'S GARBAGE SERVI I-202506110?7s 201-5-311-42800 mrLrTrES - HWY 60.00
01-123?1 MTDAMERTCAN ENERGY r-202506110176 201-5-311'42800 UrrLrTrES - HIJY 64.31
01-14001 YANKTON COUNTY OBSERVER r-202505tt0'711 201-5-311-42300 PUBLTSHINC - HWY 64.00
or-14005 ol,soN,s pEsT TECHNTCIAN I-202505120906 201-5-311-42500 MATNTENANCE - llWY 90.00
01-1?225 RTVERSIDE HYDRAULTCS & I-202505110?78 201-5-311-42500 MArIirrENl\NCE _ trWY 234.15
01-'18242 SD DEPARTI'IENT OF TRANSP l-202505L10?79 201-5-311-42903 BRIDGES _ I{}JY L73.17
ol.-18?45 SOU?HEASTERN ELECTRTC C r-202505110?80 201-5-311-42800 UTTLTTTES - HWY rs3.26
01-19120 MIDWEST TrRE ADMIN-/TMA r-20250511078L 20r-5-311-42s00 MAINIENANCE - HWY 100.55
01-21042 VERTZON r-202505120988 201-s-311-42800 UTrLrrrES - IIWY 62.73
o1-2224r ONE OFFTCE SOLmTON r-20250611o1a2 20r-s-311-42500 SUPP'TES - Hl4Y 94.94
01-24003 YANKTON DArLY P & D r-202506110?83 201-s-311-42300 Pt BLTSHTNG - KWY 147.15

DEPARTMENT 311 HIGHWAY CONSTRUCTION & TOTAL 83,??5.30

FiI.JD 2OL ROAD & BRIDGE TOTAL 83, 775.30

6 / 13 /2o2s
VENDOR SET:
PACKET:
FUND
DEPARTMENT:



2:53 PM DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTI.IENT PAYMEI.TT REGISTER
01 Yankton County
02507 06-17-2025 KA.sr I S Cr.ArMS
2O'I EMERGENCY 911 FUND
225 I,OCAI EMERGENCY PLANNING

PAGE :

ITEMS PRINTED:
21

PAIO, UNPAID

BANK: ALL

CHECK*VENDOR NAIYE ITEM S G/L ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION A}4OUNT

01-05224 GOLDEN l.rEST TETECOMMUNT 1-202506110833 207 -5 -225-42800 UAILITIES . E91]

DEPARTMENT 225 LOCAL EMERGENCY PLANNI TOTAL:

141 . L8

147.18

I'UND 207 EMERGENCY 911 FUND TOTAL 14?.18

6/13 /202s
VENDOR SET:
PACRET:
FUND
DEPAR?MEIflI:



6/13/2025 2,53 PM DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTI|EISI PAYMENT REGISTER PAGE | 28
VENDOR SET: 01 YANKTON COUNEY ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, I'NPAID
PACKET: O25O't 06-t7-2O25 rASI'S CLAIMS
I't ND | 226 EMERGENCY IIIANAGEMENT
DEPARTI.TENT: 222 EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT BANK: A],I,

VENDOR NAME ITEM # G/L ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION CHECK* AMOUNT

o1-ooo9o (oPETs(Y's AcE HARDWARE r-202506120911 226-5-222-42600 SUPPLTES - EDS 154.01
o1-ooo9o KoPETSKY,S ACE TARDWARE r-2025061209L2 226-5-222 42500 SUPPLTES - EDS 89.98
o1-OO09O KOPETSKY'S ACE I{ARDWARE I-202506120913 226'5'222-42600 SUPPLIES - EDS 32.).'7
01-01012 B-Y ELECTRTC r-202505110896 226-5-222-42800 UTTLTTTES - EDS 52.OO
01-04120 VERIZON 1-202506121003 225'5'222-42A00 UIITITIES - EDS 232'42
01-04823 T-MOBTLE r-202505110851 225-5-222-42A00 UrrLrTrES ' EDS 2?0.80
ot-O{825 T-MOBIT,E 1'2025061209A2 226'5-222-42A00 UTILITIES - EDS 259.81
01-05055 FIRST BANKCARD r-202s05110845 226-5-222-42500 SUPPLIES - EDS 1,',t2',7.21
01-05055 FrRST BANKCARD r-202s05110847 225-5-222-42200 PROF SERVTCES - EDS 184.63
o1-oso6s FrRsr BANKCARD r-202505110849 225-5-222-42620 LEPC - EDS 2,353.)5
01-05065 FIRST BANKCARD r-202505110850 226-5-222-42sO0 MAII{TENANCE - EDS 220.73
01-11049 LEAF r-202506120999 225-5-222-42400 RENTALS - EDS l2A.O5
01-1924? TABOR LUUBER COOPERATI - 202506110895 226-5-222-42500 SUPPLIES - EDS 299.15
01-21042 VERTZON r -2025O61209a7 226-5-222-42aOO LTTTLTTTES - EDS 1,430.30
01-22241 oNE OFFTCE SOLUIION r-202506120922 226-5-222-42600 SUPPLIES - EDS 411.40

DEPARTMENT 222 EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT TOTAL: 7,925.02

FUND 225 EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT TOTAL 't,925.02



6/13/2025 2.51 PM DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENa REGISTER PAGE: 29
VENDOR SET: 01 Yanktoo County ITEMS PRINIED: PAID, UNpAID
PACKET: O25O'7 06-!1-2025 KASI'S CLAIMS
FIrND : 233 coUNTY BUILDING
DEPARTMENT: 920 GOVERNI'IENT BUILDINGS BANK: A]JL

VENDOR NAME ITEM * G/L ACCOT]NT DESCRIPTION CIIECK# AI{OUNT

01-04101 AGAP LLC dba POWER SOIIR I-202506110835 233-5-920-00000 COITNTY BUILDINGS 274.49
01-04406 STRYKER SATES, LLC t-202506L20935 233-s-920-00000 COITNTY BUILDrNGS 5,A29-20
01-04822 PRECISION POWER SERVICE r-2025061108L5 233-5-920-00000 COITNTY BUTLDTNCS 31.530.00

DEPARTMENT 920 GOVERNHENT BUILDINGS TOTA!: 31 ,138 . 09

FUND 233 COUNTY BUILDING TOTAL 31 ,738.09



6/13/2025 2:53 PM DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER PAGE: 30 

VENDOR SET: 01 Yankton County ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID 

PACKET: 02507 06-17-2025 KASI'S CLAIMS 

FUND 248 24/7 SOBRIETY FUND 

DEPARTMENT: N/A NON-DEPARTMENTAL BANK: ALL 

VENDOR NAME ITEM II G/L ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION CHECK#! AMOUNT 

=============================================================================-----=========-----=======-----------=-=--=----------==

248-4-34230 REFUND - SOBRIETY TESTING 75.00 

248-4-34230 REFUND - SOBRIETY TESTING 10.00 

248-4-34230 REFUND SOBRIETY TESTING 10.00 

248-4-34230 REFUND - SOBRIETY TESTING 1.00 

248-4-34230 REFUND - SOBRIETY TESTING 27.00 

DEPARTMENT 0000 NON-DEPARTMENTAL TOTAL: 123.00 

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



6/11/2025 2153 PI4 DIRECT PAYABI,ES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER
VENDOR SET. 01 Yankton county
PACKET: O25O7 O5-L1-202s KASI'S CLAIMS
FtND . 24a 2417 SOBRIETY FI,ND
DEPARTMENT: 212 24 /7 PROGRAM

G/L ACCOUNTVENDOR NA}18 ITEM # DESCRIPTION

PAGE
ITEMS PRINTED

31
PAID, I'NPAID

BANK: AI,L

CHECK* AI\4OIJ'NT

01-03707
01- 150 51

PRECISION KIOSK TECHNOL I-202506110884
pnAR}{cHEM INC. r-202505110889

248 -5-2L2 -42200
244-5-212-42240

PROF SERVICES
PROF SERVICES

24 /'7
24 /'7

1,500.00
3,993.'t5

DEPARTMENT 212 24l? PROGRAI.' TOTAI: 5,493.',75

FUND 24A 2417 SOBRIETY FT'ND TOTAL 5,575.75



6/13/2025 2t53 PM DIRECI PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER
vENDoR sET: 01 Yanklon Colrnty
PACKET: 02507 06-17-2025 KASITS CLAIMS
FUND : 250 M&PRFTND
DEPARTMENT: 153 MOD & PRESERV RELTEF

PAGE :

ITEMS PRINTED:
32

PAID, UNPAID

BANK: ALL

VENDOR NAME ITEM # G/L ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION CHECK# A}'IOT]NT

01-22241 oNE OEFTCE SOLUTION r-202s]6:.20928 2s0-5-163-42900 SUPPLIES - M & PR !"UND L,612.25

DEPARTMENT 163 MOD & PRESERV RELIEF TOTA! L,5t2.25

FUND 254 M&PRFUND TOTAL 1,,512.25



6/13/2025 2:53 PM DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER PAGE: 33 

VENDOR SET: 01 Yankton County ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID 

PACKET: 02507 06-17-2025 KASI'S CLAIMS 

FUND 759 CLEARING FUND 

DEPARTMENT: N/A NON-DEPARTMENTAL BANK: ALL 

VENDOR NAME ITEM II G/L ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION CHECK/I AMOUNT 

I-202506131015 759-4-34216 JAIL TRACKING MONITORS 165.75 

759-4-34216 REFUND CAM DAILY FEE 41.00 

759-4-34217 REFUND - SCRAM 173. 00

759-4-34216 REFUND CAM DAILY FEE 1.00 

759-4-34217 REFUND - SCRAM 5.00 

01-04773 SUPERCOM, INC. 

759-4-34217 REFUND SCRAM 23.00 

759-4-34216 REFUND CAM DAILY FEE 7.00 

01-18405 BYRON NOGELMEIER I-202506131011 759-4-34217 CAM DAILY FEES 2,913.00 

01-18405 BYRON NOGELMEIER I-202506131013 759-4-34223 REMOTE BREATH FEES 1,152.00 

01-18405 BYRON NOGELMEIER I-202506131014 759-4-34223 REMOTE BREATH FEES 12.00 

DEPARTMENT 0000 NON-DEPARTMENTAL TOTAL: 4,492.75 

------------------------
------------------------------------

------------------- - -------------------------
------------- --------------

FUND 759 CLEARING FUND TOTAL: 4,492.75 



6/13/2025 2:53 PM DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER PAGE: 34 

VENDOR SET: 01 Yankton County 
PACKET: 02507 06-17-2025 KASI'S CLAIMS 
FUND 768 ST WIDE 24/7 SOBRIETY FUN 

DEPARTMENT: N/A NON-DEPARTMENTAL 

VENDOR NAME ITEM II 

01-18405 BYRON NOGELMEIER I-202506131012

G/L ACCOUNT 

768-4-34230
768-4-34230 
768-4-34230 
768-4-34230

768-4-34230

768-4-34230
768-4-34230

ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID 

DESCRIPTION 

REFUND - STATE PARTICIPATION 

REFUND STATE PARTICIPATION 

REFUND - STATE PARTICIPATION 

REFUND - STATE PARTICIPATION 

REUFND - STATE PARTICIPATION 

REFUND - STATE PARTICIPATION 

STATE PARTICIPATION FEES 

DEPARTMENT 0000 NON-DEPARTMENTAL 

BANK: ALL 

CHECK# 

TOTAL: 

AMOUNT 

5.00 

25.00 
21.00 

57.00 
31. 00 

4.00 
228.00 

371.00 

------------------------- - ---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- --------- ---

FUND 768 ST WIDE 24/7 SOBRIETY TOTAL: 

REPORT GRA TOTAL: 

371.00 

263,358.65 


	Item 4: Agenda
	Item 5: Approve Mosquito Abatement Contracts
	Gayville
	Lesterville
	Mission Hill
	Volin
	Utica

	Item 9: Plats
	DT&R Farm, LLC - Plat
	Schmidt - Plat

	Item 10: June 3, 2025 Minutes
	Item 11: Claims



